

ALDENHAM PARISH COUNCIL

DRAFT Minutes of the meeting of the **COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE** using video conferencing at 2.30pm on Monday 8th March 2021.

Present: Cllrs E Samuelson (Chair), A Rubinson, C Kilhams & H Jones. Officers: M Duong (Assistant Manager), P Evans (Parish Council Manager)

No members of the public were present.

Cllr S Khawaja was not present and did not send apologies.

- **90.** Apologies for absence None.
- 91. Declarations of interest on any item on the Agenda None.
- 92. To adjourn the meeting for members of the public to address the Council (in accordance with Standing Order 3e)

No members of the public were present.

93. To approve and adopt the minutes of the meeting held on 30th November 2020.

These minutes were adopted by the committee, and will be signed as a true record by Cllr E Samuelson when the office is open.

94. Chairman's Announcements.

Cllr E Samuelson thanked the latest CD Officer Manisha Kotecha for all her hard work during the past years and wished her luck for the future.

The Chairman updated members on the progress of the Radlett Neighbourhood Plan steering group work.

She also reported that the cycle lanes initiative will continue with regular emails being sent to Hertfordshire County Council.

95. To receive the Assistant Manager's Report

This report had been circulated prior to the meeting and was noted.

96. To review the Winter Lights for 2021/2022.

A report had been previously circulated. Following a discussion, it was **Resolved**;

- a) To service and display in 2021/22 season the Council's currently owned winter lights in Watling Parade.
- b) To dress the Christmas Tree at the Radlett Centre using already purchased lights and baubles.



ALDENHAM PARISH COUNCIL

c) To investigate if there is another company that can maintain the lights to make sure the Council is getting the best value for its money.

97. To receive an update from the following working parties:

a) 100 Year Celebration of Phillimore Recreation Ground working party A report was circulated prior to the meeting. Cllr C Kilhams reported to members that following the latest government announcement she had a meeting with P Windsor from Inspire All and the working party are hoping for this event to still go ahead as planned in September 2021. The working party will meet again at the end of March 2021 to make a final

decision. Following a long discussion, it was then;

Resolved that should the 100 Year Celebration event goes ahead in September 2021 APC will instruct Inspire All to run both days (Saturday and Sunday)

b) The Radlett Youth Council

A report was circulated prior to the meeting. Cllr E Samuelson updated the CDC members on the RYC's hopper bus initiative from Radlett to Stanmore.

98. To discuss the possible Council's events for 2021.

Following a discussion, it was:

Resolved;

- a) That the Assistant Manager contacts Apex to find out if they are able to run some Children activities in Phillimore Recreation Ground at end of August subject to government guidelines
- b) Subject to government guidelines to have Winter Fair in November 2021
- 99. To consider the latest financial statements.

The latest financial statements were circulated prior to the meeting and noted.

Next meeting 14th June 2021 – time to be o	confirmed.
There being no further business the meeti	ng closed at 15.40.
Chairman	Date